
From: 	 Pascual. Carlos (Mexico Citvl  
To: 	 Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM) 
Cc: 	 Garcia. Anthony P (MexLco 	Feeley, John D (Mexico City)  
Subject: 	 Re: Meeting with PGR 
Date: 	 Wednesday, March 16, 2011 1:53:10 AM 

i i 
Lanny --i 	 DP 	 i 

i . 	 , 	 .. 
i 	 INSTATE  

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Feeley, John D (Mexico City) 
To: 'E 	 ATF 	 Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
Sent: Tue Mar 15 06:50:59 2011 
Subject: Fw: Meeting with PGR 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City) 
To: Feeley, John D (Mexico City) 
Cc: Higgins, Eileen T (Mexico City); Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City) 
Sent: Mon Mar 14 21:50:00 2011 
Subject: Meeting with PGR 

i 
I met with L . 	 STATE 	 this afternoon. I asked him about: STATE 1 

Ls:r?2,.7_ I comments regarding PGR investigating ATF agents involvment in the Fast and Furiolk -Ambraiiid 
toLS .-FkiElPGR is investigating the Fast and Furious operation. PGR will file a MLAT request to conduct 
interviews in the US; for example, the ATF agent who appeared in the CBS news report.ink .7 .iwould 
not identify which section within PGR has the investigation; SIEDO, one of the delegados, etc. 

Tony 
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